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Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No. FP/R]J/OFC/45721/2020.
Ref: EDS letter no. U% () T. /3.9.4. /2020—21 /8089 f&HTd 25 /08 /2020

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS letter vide above cited subject, regarding
Forest Diversion Proposal for “Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable along the road within the
existing ROW from KMS - 0/0 to KMS 56.262 = 56.262 km (Badi Sadri - Tekan Road) District -
Chittorgarh & Udaipur, Rajasthan”.

We are herewith submitting the point wise compliance report for your reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Point No. EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
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Place:Jaipur Signature of User Agency
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